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From: Husain, Shabiah [Shabiah. Husain@lancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2008 14:26
To: Licensing
Subject: South Ribble Licensing Act 2003, zixencrypt
We have received application from the following
Penwortham Lawn Tennis Club
Blackhurst Avenue
Hutton
Preston
PR4 4BG
DPS: Mr Peter David Scott
We have no objections
Regards
Shabiah Husain
Lancashire County Council
Trading Standards
58-60 Guildhall Street
Preston
PR1 3NU

Tel: 01772 533528
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

it may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege

if you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing the content cannot be

taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email

Lancashire County Councll has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain maiicious software and it

is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments
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Notification - South Ribble Borough Council

12/06/2008




» Licensing Act 2003 SOUTH
p Statutory Consultee Response RIBBLE

BOROUGH COUNCIL
> forward with
South Ribble

To: Alex Clark From: Andrew Howard

Position: Licensing Officer Position: Environmental Health Officer
Division: Licensing Services Division: Public Health and Housing
Your Ref: QOur Ref: )
Extension No: 5580 Extension No: 5459

Copy To: Date: 25 June 2008

Name of Penwortham Lawn Tennis Club

Premises:

Address: Blackhurst Avenue, Hutton, PR4 4BG

Application N/A

Number:

| have received an application for a premises licence for the above property. | do not have any
representations to make concerning this application.

Regards

Andrew Howard

Health & Safety
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To: Alex Clark From: Jennifer Mullin
Position: Licensing Officer Position: Environmental Health
Division: Licensing Services Division: Public Health and Housing
Your Ref: Our Ref: 08/2614/CONLIC
Extension No: 5580 Extension No: 5329

Copy To: Date: 26.6.08

Name_ of Hutton Lawn Tennis Club

Premises:

Address: Blackhurst Avenue, Huiton, PR4 4BG

Application

Number: Not known

I have received an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of the above property.

| have considered the proposals and have no representations to make.

Regards

J Mullin

Environmental Health
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McDonald, Sue

From: Clitheroe, David [David Clitheroe@lancashire pnn police.uk]
Sent: 02 July 2008 11:44

To: Licensing

Subject: The Lawn Tennis Club,Hutton

Lancashire Constabulary

Licensing Unit, Police Station, St Thomas’s Road,
Chorley. PR7 1DR

Tel: 01257 246215 Fax: 01257 246217

email: southern-licensing@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

Date 02/07/08

Licensing Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
The Civic Centre

West Paddock

Leyland

PR25 1DH

Dear Sir

RE:PREMISES LICENCE REPLY:-LICENSING ACT 2003-DPS/PREM. LICENCE
HOLDER

Premises-The Penwortham Lawn Tennis Club,Blackhurst Avenue, Hutton(Peter

David Scott.)(The Committee)

There are no police representations to be made in respect of this application:-

Yours faithfully

D Clitheroe

02/07/2008




